CONFIDENTIAL

From: Bt @ fb.coOm]

Sent: 3/16/202111:17:59PM
To: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO [*]
cc Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO [ —

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: You are hidingthe ball

Thanks Andy, and apologiesforthe delayin getting back. We are absolutely invested in getting you the specific
information needed to successfully manage the vaccine rollout. We wantto share information with you that we trustis
statistically significant and derived from sound analysis, so thatit can actually be helpful. The information citedin the
WaPo article overthe weekend was leaked and was not vetted internally to und erstand how accurateitisor the
ramifications that could result fromit. But | understand your point regarding how we communicate, and that we need to
share information withyouin away that prioritizes what we are seeingin as close to real time as possible. I'd like to set
up a conversation with ourresearch leads to walk yourteam through ongoing research we are currently conductingand
our approach; and thenwe can prioritize sharingresults as quickly as possible.

Moreover, the data we senton Friday and will continue to send throughout the year represents the information we are
usinginternally toshape ourownthinking on this content—we believe this dataaddresses many of the questions that
have been posed (because it has beenso helpful toguide ourowninternal efforts). We’d appreciate the opportunity to
go throughitindetail withwhomeverisinterested onyourteam.

| know you’re extremely busy. Ifit’severhelpful toconnectby phoneinstead of overemail lamat _

|
From: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO <[

Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 at7:11 PM

To: e 0 {b.COM>
Cc: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO <
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: You are hiding the ball

| appreciate being copied on the note. [t would nice to establish trust. | dofeel like relative to others, interactions with
Facebook are not straightforward and the problems are worse — like you are tryingto meeta minimum hurdle instead
of tryingtosolve the problem and we have to ask you precise questions and eventhenwe get highly scrubbed party line
answers. We have urgencyand don’t sense it fromyou all. 100% of the questions|asked have neverbeenanswered and
weeks have gone by.

Internally we have been considering our options on whatto do aboutit.

Regards,

Andy

Sentfrom my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2021, at 6:42 PM, _@fb.com>wrote:
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Thanks, Rob. Called and leftyoua message earlier. lunderstand whyyou'd read the WaPo piece and come away feeling
like we are not levelingwith you. The piece inflated unconfirmed and leaked work that's being done by a small

team. It’s exploratorywork andis notclose to beingafinalized work product -in fact the teamthat briefedyou
(including me) wasn’t aware of the work at the time we briefed you. This was not a “massive study” as depicted by the
Post - thiswas a small team experimenting with applyingarelatively new system to COVID19content. At anygiven
time, there are many research projects similarto this being conducted by data scientistsacross the platform--as we've
discussed, we're working hard to understand and address this type of content. Our definition of vaccine hesitancyis
evolving-itis nota mature concept. Thisis early work and we have not gone through the kind of quality assurance we'd
usually do before sharing the learnings externally. The data that leaked and was reported on should not be interpreted
to be anything more than one of many efforts underway to betterinform how we tackle this problem. Aswe develop
them further, we will definitely keep you updated.

We obviously have work todoto gainyour trust. You mention thatyou are not tryingto play “gotcha” with us—I
appreciate the approachyouare takingto continued discussions. We are alsoworking to getyou useful information
that’son the level. That's myjoband | takeit seriously—I'll continue todoitto the best of my ability, and I’ll expectyou
to hold me accountable.

Ifinterested, | can schedule time to give you more contexton how thisworkis done and why we wouldn’tincludeitina
briefing.

From: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO </
Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 at 1:10 PM

To: e 00 fb.com>
Cc: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/WHO < |

Subject: RE: You are hiding the ball

I don’tthink thisisa misunderstanding, B |'ve been asking you guys pretty directly, overaseries of conversations,
for a clearaccounting of the biggestissuesyouare seeingonyour platformwhenit comestovaccine hesitancy, and the
degree towhich borderlinecontent —as you define it—is playinga role.|’ve also been asking for what actions you have
been taking to mitigate it as part of your “lockdown” —whichin our first conversation, was said to be in response to
concernsoverborderline content, in our1:1 convoyou said was not out of any kind of concern over borderlinecontent,
and inour third conversation nevereven came up.

You said you would committo us thatyou’d level with us.| am seeingin the press that you have data on the impact of
borderline content, andits overlap with various communities. | have asked for this point blank, and got, instead, an
overview of how the algorithm works, with a pivot to a conversation about profile frames, and a45-minute meeting that
seemed to provide you with more insights thanit provided us.

| am not tryingto play “gotcha” with you. We are gravely concerned thatyourservice is one of the top drivers of vaccine
hesitancy — period. | will also be the first to acknowledge that borderline content offers no easy solutions. But we want
to know that you’re trying, we wantto know how we can help, and we want to know thatyou’re not playingashell

game with us when we ask you whatis goingon.

Thiswouldall be a lot easierif you would just be straight with us.
From:m)fb.com>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 10:22 AM

To: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO <

Cc: Slavitt, Andrew M. EOP/Wm
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: You are hidingthe ba

MOLA_DEFSPROD_00017624



CONFIDENTIAL

Thanks Rob—Ithink thereisa misunderstanding on what this storyis covering with respect to research that’s
happening—Iwillcall toclearup. Certainly nothidingthe ball.

Alsoflagging ourannouncement that wentlive this morning —thisis the announcement | mentioned on Friday’s call.

>>>https://about.fb.com/news/2021/03/mark-zuckerberg-announces-facebooks-plans-to-help-get-people-vaccinated-
against-covid-19/<<<;;

From: Flaherty, Rob EOP/WHO <_
Date: Sunday, March 14, 2021 at T1:

St e
Subject: You are hiding the ball

>>>https://www.washingtonpost.com/technology/2021/03/14/facebook-vaccine-hesistancy-ganon<<<;;

Sentfrom my iPhone

MOLA_DEFSPROD_00017625



